
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 
 NEW YORK 
 
 
       July 3, 2021 
 
TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
SUBJECT: 2020 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE REPLACEMENT AND REPAIR PROJECT -  
  ARITHMATIC CORRECTION/CLARIFICATION  
 

    A contract for the above referenced project was awarded to 4th Generation Construction Co. 
 Inc. on April 22, 2020 in the amount of $415,356.00. Two subsequent change orders to the contract 
 added $67,150.00 and $47,450.00 respectively, at City Council meetings occurring in July 2020 and 
 April 2021. 

    Please allow this brief Council item to correct a misstatement concerning the above 
 referenced project’s final contract total. In the body of the second change order, it was erroneously 
 stated that the new contract total, after the addition of all of the requested funds, was $462,806.00. In 
 actuality, the final contract total should have been entered as $529,956.00. 

  Note that the project is still completely eligible for full reimbursement via both the annual 
 NYSDOT CHIPs funds and Federal HUD Community Development monies as previously detailed. 
 
  Thank you for your understanding. 
 

 

      Respectfully submitted, 

 
   
      Mayor Robert M. Restaino 
 
 
 
      Anthony Restaino, City Administrator 
  
      
 
      Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer III 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


